
Case 2:04-cv-70420-AC-RSW     Document 1      Filed 02/05/2004     Page 1 of 7

'. .. 

UNITED STATES DlSTRICT COURT 
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN 

SOUTHERN DIVTSION 

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 
COMMISSION, JUDGE : Woods, George E. 

DECK : S. Division Civil Deck 
FILE DATE : 02/05/2004 @ 13:00:50 
CASE NO : 2:04CV70420 • Plai nti ff, 

v. 

MEADE LEXUS, MAGInR},)E JUDGE R. STEVEN WI-lALEN 

Defendant. COMPLAINT AND JURY 
TRIAL DEMAND 

NATURE OF THE ACTION 

This is an action under TiUe Vll of the Civil Rights Act of1964, and Title I of the Civil Rights 

Act of 1991, to correct unlawful employment practices on the basis of sex, and to provide appropriate 

relief to employees, Melissa Angotti, Isabella Ziemer, and other similarly situated individuals, who 

were adversely affected by such practices. The EEOC alleges that Defendant, Meade Lexus, 

("Defendant" or "Lexus") subjected Angotti, Ziemer, Olson, Rosinski, laddou-Mio and other 

similarly situated employees ("Claimants") to a sexually hostile work environment and that the 

Defendant, despite knowledge of the harassment, failed to take prompt and effective action to correct 

and prevent the harassment. 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

I. Jurisdiction of this Court is invoked pursuant to 28 U.S-C. §§ 451 , 1331, 1337, 1343, 

and 1345. This action is authorized and instituted pursuant to Sections 706(t)(l) and (3) ofTitle VlI 

of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, 42 U_S.c. 2000e-5(t)(I) and (3) ("Title VU") , and 
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Section 102 of the Civil Rights Act of1991, 42 U.S.C. § 1981a, 28 U.s.C. §§ 451, 1331, 1337, 1343 

and 1345. 

2. The employment practices alleged to be unlawful wcre and are now being committed 

within the jurisdiction of the United States District Court for the Eastem District of Michigan, 

Southern Division. 

3. Plaintiff, the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission, ("EEOC" or the 

"Commission") is the agency of the United States of America charged with the administra\I<.Hl, 

interpretation and enforcement of Title VIT, and is expressly authorized to bring this action by Section 

706(1)(1) and (3) ofTitie VII, 42 U.S.C. §§ 2000e-5(f)(l) and (3). 

4. At all relevant times, Defendant, Lexus, has contimLOusly been a corporation doing 

bllsincss in Southfield, Michigan, and has continuously had a\ least 15 employees. 

5. At all relevant tilnes, Defendant Employerhas continuously be~n an employer engaged 

in an industry affecting commerce within the meaning oC Sections 701 (b), (g), and (h) of Title VII, 

42 U.S.C. §§ 2000c(b), (g), and (h). 

ST ATEMENT OF CLAIMS 

6. More than thirty (30) days prior to the institution of this lawsuit, Melissa Angotti, 

Isabella Ziemer, Katie Olson, Lauren Rosinski and Lana Jaddou-Mio, filed a charge with the 

Commission alleging violations ofTiUe Vll by Defendant Employer. All conditions precedent \0 the 

institution of this lawsuit have been fulfilled. 

7. Since al least October of 2002, Defendant Employer has engaged in unlawful 

employment practices at its Southfield, Michigan facility, in violation of Section 703(a), 42 U.S.C. 

§ 2000e-2(a). The Defendant's unlawful employment practices include, but arc not limited to the 

following: 
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a. A male co-worker and then supervisor at Defendant Employer's Southfield, 

1\.1ichigan rae.ility engaged in behavior thaI created a hostile work environment 

for all 0 r the Claimants, 

b. Throughout the Claimant's employment, they were subjected to unwelcome 

sexual talk, innuendos, touching, staring, and intimidation by male co-worker 

and then supervisor Annand Hasanaj. Examples of such conduct include: 

i. Hasanaj made sexual comments to the Claimants conceming their 

personal sex lives, i.e. asking them if they were virgins and telling 

them that they needed an experienced man to show them how 10 make 

lovc and telling them that they had sexy hot bodies. 

ii. IIasanaj pUI his fingers under the bra strap of Angotti and rubbed her 

shoulder where the strap had been setting despite her protests that he 

stop; 

iii. Hasanaj would make sexual gestures with his tongue; 

c. Complaints about Hasanaj were made about Hasal1aj's unwelcome remarks 

and behavior. In spite of its knowledge of the harassment and the sexually 

hostile work environmcnt, the Defendant railed to take reasonable care to 

prevent the harassment, and to take effective corrective action reasonably 

designed to end the harassment. 

8. The effect ofthe unlawful conduct complained of in paragraph 7, above, has been to 

deprive the Claimants of equal employment opportunities and otherwise adversely atTect their status 

as employees because ofthcir sex, female. 

9, The unlawful employment practices complained of in paragraph 7, above, were and 
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are intentional. 

10. As the result Mthe unlawful employment practices complained of in paragraph 7, 

above, the Claimants have suffered emotional pain, suffering, inconvenience, mental anguish aIld loss 

of enjoyment orlile. 

11. The unlawful employment practices complained of in paragraph 7, above, were done 

with malice or with reckless indifference to the federally protected rights ofthe Claimants. 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

Wherefore, the Commission respectrully requests that this Court: 

A. GRANT a pem1anent injunction enjoining Defendant Employer, its officers, 

successors, assigns, and all persons in active concert or participation with it, from engaging in sexual 

harassment and aIly other employment practice which discriminates on the basis of sex; 

B. ORDER Defendant Employer to institute and carry out policies, practices, and 

programs which provide equal employment opportunities for women, aIld which eradicate the effects 

of its pasl and present unlawful employment practices; 

C. ORDER Derendant Employer to provide training on Title Vll of the Civil Rights 

Act of 1964, as amended, and its prohibitions against sexual harassment to all of its employees at its 

Meade Lexis of Southfield facility as well as its human resources department;. 

D. ORDER Defendant Employer to make whole all Claimants by providing appropri.ate 

back pay with prejudgment interest, in amoUIlts to be determined at trial, and other affinnativc relief 

necessary to eradicate the efrects ofits unlawful employment practices; 

ORDER Defendant Employer to make Whole all Claimants by providing compensation 

for past and future pecuniary losses resulting from the unlawful employment practices descrihed in 

paragraph 7, above, in amounts to be proven at trial; 
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F. ORDER Defendant Employer to make whole all Claimants by providing compensation 

tor past and futuro nonpecuniary losses resulting from the unlawful practices complained of in 

paragraph 7, above, in amounts to be proven at trial; 

G. ORDER Defendant Employer to pay all Claimants punitive damages for its malicious 

or reckless conduct described in paragraph 7, above, in amounts to bc proven at trial; 

H. GRANT such further relief as the Court deems necessary and proper in the public 

interest; and 

1. AWARD the Commi~sion its costs for this action. 

JURY TRIAL DEMAND 

The Commission requests ajnry trial on all questions of fact raised by its Complaint. 

DATED: February 05,2004 
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Respectfully submitted, 

ERIC S. DRElBAND 
General Counsel 

JAMESN. LEE 
Deputy Oelleral Counsel 

Regional Attorney 

ROBERT K. DAWKINS (P38289) 
Supervisory Trial Attorney 

TAMMY C. KLEIN (P60256) 
TIial Attorney 

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 
COMMISSION 
DETROIT DISTRICT OFFICE 
Patrick V. McNamara Building 
477 Michigan Avenue, Room 865 
Detroit, Michigan 48226 
Telephone: (313)226-5673 
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2. 
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Court: _________________ __ 

Case No.; ________________ _ 

Judge: ________________ _ 

Notes: 

DYes 
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